SOLICITATION W56HZV-04-R-S115

ATTACHMENT I
CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS FOR CLINS 1151AA, 1151AB and 1152
OIL FIELD FLATBED TRUCK, 6X6, WITH FLIP-OVER HIDE-AWAY 5TH WHEEL
THE VEHICLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM EQUIPMENT/CAPABILITY:  
STANDARD EQUIPMENT:

· Headlights

· Brake lights

· Taillights

· Turn signals

· Windshield wipers

· Rearview mirrors

RATINGS:

· Vehicle rating shall be the manufacturer’s published rating.

· Component rating shall not be raised to meet requirements.
· All individual components, including engine, transmission, driveline, axles, suspension and tires shall be rated at the minimum gross vehicle weight rating (GVW).

ENGINE:


· Vehicle shall have a minimum 350 horsepower diesel engine capable of operating on high sulfur content diesel fuel 

· Two stage air cleaners.
DRIVELINE:

· Shall be 6x6 configuration

FLAT BED:

· 7.0 to 7.5 meters (23 to 25 feet) steel bed length.   
· Roller at aft edge of flatbed, width of flatbed.   
· Structure/equipment rack at fore end of flatbed.
WINCH:

· Hydraulic winch with 30 Ton (27000 kgs) minimum capacity, driven by power take off (PTO) from the transmission.  
· Winch shall be mounted on, below, or in equipment rack/structure at front of flatbed, behind cab.

FRONT AXLE AND EQUIPMENT:

· Minimum 18000 pounds capacity 
REAR AXLE ASSEMBLY:

· Minimum 48000 pounds capacity with tandem rear axle with dual wheels
FLIP-OVER HIDE-AWAY 5th WHEEL:

· Vehicle shall be provided with flip-over hide-away 5th wheel

EQUIPMENT:

· Under bed chain rack & cable basket.
· Two fire extinguishers, 2.25 kilogram (5 pound) capacity each, Type ABC.
· Two under bed tool boxes with tire changing tools, lifting jack, etc.

· Tire storage under flatbed
· Tire inflation apparatus with 23 meters (75 feet) of inflation hose

·  Gin pole(s) and all accessories shall be provided

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM:     

· 12 or 24 volt system.
CAB:


· Severe service cab of heavy duty sheet metal and oilfield bumper
· Manufacturer's standard air conditioning system and heating/defrosting system (climate controls) shall be provided.

HYDRAULIC CONTROLS:

· Interior & exterior controls for hydraulic functions.
STEERING:   

· Left hand drive power steering.
BRAKES: 

· Service brake system with ABS, and parking brake.

TIRES:   

·  Radial all weather tread shall be provided.
PERFORMANCE:
· Vehicle shall be capable of operating in temperatures ranging from -23 to 52 degrees Celsius.

· Vehicle shall brake to a stop within 12.2 meters from 32 kph (40 feet from 20 mph) while fully loaded.

· Parking brake shall hold the vehicle at GVW on a 20% longitudinal slope.

COLOR:

· Exterior shall be light in color, tan or white preferred.
ATTACHMENT 2

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

(TIQ)

General Guidance

1)
The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the vehicle specification.  Answer all questions applicable to your product.   

2) In addition to the following questions, you are required to submit two copies of your commercial literature for the vehicle being offered.  The commercial literature should be detailed enough to verify your answers to the questions.  

3) If your commercial literature does not provide information relating to a particular question, you are required to provide a written explanation of your vehicles ability to meet that particular requirement with your written proposal. 

4) Information Notes:

(a)  For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.

(b)  Curb weight shown shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped and with coolant, fuel and lubricants, (less only weight of payload including operator).  Weight distribution empty shall be based on curb weight.

(c)  Gross vehicle weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle and full payload including operator.  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.

(d)  Gross combination weight (GCW) shown shall include vehicle curb weight, weight of the operator (175 pounds), and weight of a loaded semitrailer coupled to the vehicle (where applicable).

5) Units:

The data provided in the TIQ is to be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.

6) All written information is to be in English.
CLINS 1151AA, 1151AB and 1152
TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE
OIL FIELD FLATBED TRUCK, 6X6, WITH FLIP-OVER HIDE-AWAY 5TH WHEEL

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:

(a) Name 




__________________________________

(b) Title 




__________________________________

(c) Company Responsibility/Position 
__________________________________

(d) Telephone/Fax Numbers 

__________________________________

(e) E-mail address 


__________________________________

(f) Vehicle Manufacturer


__________________________________

(g) Mailing Address
 

__________________________________

__________________________________

2.   EQUIPMENT

Is the vehicle equipped with:  (yes/no and briefly describe)

(a) A 6 x 6 driveline?


__________

(b) Painted with a light colored paint?
__________
Color used: __________

(c) Headlights?



__________

(d) Brake lights?



__________

(e) Taillights?



__________

(f) Turn Signals?



__________

(g) Windshield Wipers?


__________

(h) Rearview Mirrors?


__________

(i) Under bed chain rack and cable basket?
__________

(j) Two type ABC fire extinguishers?
__________
Capacity: _____ kilograms
(k) Two under bed tool boxes?

__________
Locations:__________
(l) Tire changing tools?


__________

(m) Lifting jack?



__________  
Capacity: _____ tons

(n) Spare tire and wheel assembly?
__________

(o) Holder for spare tire and wheel?
__________ 
Location: __________
(p) Tire inflation apparatus?

__________
Hose length: __________ m

3.  WEIGHTS (kilograms)

(a)  Curb weight (chassis and body total)


__________________

(b)  Payload





__________________

(c)  GVW (total of (a) and (b))  



__________________

(d)  Weight Distribution:



Curb weight, front (chassis and body)
__________________



Curb weight, rear (chassis and body)

__________________



Curb, total (must equal (a) above)

__________________



Loaded, front




__________________



Loaded, rear




__________________



Loaded, total (must equal (c) above)

__________________

4.  DIMENSIONS (meters)

(a) Wheelbase



__________  

(b) Frame length back of cab

__________  

(c) Rear axle (or bogie) to rear of body
__________  

(d) Rear axle (or bogie) to center of body 
__________  

(e) Overall:  Length __________ Width __________ Height __________  

5.  ENGINE
(a) Manufacturer__________ Model __________  

(b) Can the vehicle be operated on high sulfur diesel? __________ (yes/no)

(c) Is the exhaust system equipped with a spark arrestor? __________ (yes/no)

(d) Number of cylinders__________ Displacement __________ liters

(e) Two stage air cleaners? __________ (yes/no)

(f) Peak horsepower, maximum __________ HP at __________ rpm

(g) Net horsepower at engine governed speed _________ BHP at _________ rpm

(h) Maximum net torque __________ kg*m at __________ rpm

6.  STEERING
(a)  Is the vehicle left hand drive?



__________ (yes/no)

(b)  Is the vehicle equipped with power steering?

__________ (yes/no)

7.  TRANSMISSION
(a) Manufacturer __________ Model __________ Type __________

(b) Clutch (if manual transmission): Manufacturer __________ Model __________

(c) Number of speeds:  Forward__________ Reverse __________

9.  AXLES
(a)  Front:
Manufacturer __________ Model ________ Load Rating __________ kg

(b)  Rear:
Manufacturer __________ Model ________ Load Rating __________ kg

(1)  Tandem arrangement? __________ (yes/no)

(2)  Dual wheels? __________ (yes/no)
10.  SUSPENSION SYSTEM

(a) Front:
Type __________ Spring Rate: __________ Dampening factor: __________

(b) Rear:
Type __________ Spring Rate: __________ Dampening factor: __________

11.  TIRES
(a)  Size and load range: 
Front __________ Rear __________ Spare __________

(b)  Tread design:  Front __________ Rear __________ Spare __________



Are all tire treads rated for use in sand? __________ (yes/no) 

(c)  Single or dual? _____________ Tubes? __________ (yes/no)

(d)  Total tire capacity:  Front Axle __________ kg
Rear Axle(s) __________ kg
(e)  Are tires radial construction? __________ (yes/no)
12.  BRAKES
(a) Service:  Type__________
Size:  Front __________ Rear __________

(b) ABS: (yes or no)______

(c) What is the stopping distance at GVW from 32 kph? __________

(d) Parking brake: Type __________
Axles operated on: __________

(e) Specify the maximum grade (% slope) the parking brake will hold the vehicle at GVW: __________ %

13.  PERFORMANCE

(a)  What is the minimum ambient temperature the vehicle can operate in? ________ Celsius

(b)  What is the maximum ambient temperature the vehicle can operate in? ________ Celsius

14.  ELECTRICAL
(a)  Potential __________ volts

Positive or negative ground? __________

15. CAB (for driver’s compartment)

(a) Type __________ Material __________ Fully enclosed? __________ (yes/no)

(b) Cab rated as severe service type? __________ (yes/no)

(c) Oilfield bumper provided? __________ (yes/no)

(d) Is the vehicle equipped with safety glass? __________ (yes/no)

(e) Seating capacity: _________
Describe seat(s) ______________________

(f) Interior controls provided for hydraulic functions? __________ (yes/no)

(g) Is the heating system the manufacturer’s standard? __________ (yes/no)

(h) Is the air conditioning system the manufacturer’s standard? __________ (yes/no)
16. FLAT BED BODY:

(a) Type __________ Manufacturer __________ Model __________
(b) Dimensions:

i) Length:


__________ meters

ii) Width:


__________ meters

iii) Height (from ground)
__________ meters


iv) Floor thickness 

__________  millimeters

(c) Floor material __________
(d) Load capacity: __________ kilograms
(e) Structure/equipment rack at fore end of flatbed? __________ (yes/no)
i) If yes, provide dimensions, in meters: length ____ width ____ height ____

(f) Roller at aft end of flatbed:
i) Maximum load: __________ kilograms
ii) Diameter of roller: __________ centimeters
iii) Width of roller: __________ meters

(g) Describe gin pole(s)and accessories:_________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________

17. FIFTH WHEEL:

(a) Is the Fifth wheel a flip-over hide-away type? __________ (yes/no)
(b) Fifth wheel: 
i) Manufacturer __________ Model __________ Type __________ 
ii) Height __________ meters     Distance from end of bed: __________ meters
(c) Capacity:  Vertical __________ 

Horizontal __________
18. WINCH:

(a) Manufacturer __________ Model __________
(b) Is winch is operated by PTO from the transmission? __________ (yes/no)
(c) Winch Capacity: __________ ton
(d) Winch Location __________
19. DEALER SUPPORT:

(a) Dealership name and location: _____________________________________

(b) Point of Contact:_________________________________________________
(c) Address: _______________________________________________________
(d) Phone:
_________________________________________________________
(e) Email: __________________________________________________________
(f) Website(s) if any: _________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT 3 – DELIVERY QUESTIONNAIRE
This Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the Offeror, forms the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of Delivery.  In addition to the information provided by the Offeror, the Government may use any other information available (such as contacting provided Points of Contact, on-site visits to proposed performance locations, and internet searches) in performing the assessment.  Offerors are cautioned that failure to completely fill out this Delivery Questionnaire may result in your proposal being determined ineligible for award.

1.  Item identification/initial quantity:





, 
 minimum

2.  Objective Delivery Date/Delivery Location: 







3.  Your offer will be evaluated on the basis of a single date for completion of delivery of the initial quantity to the required location in Iraq as required by the fill-in (Section B).  This date is expressed in terms of Days after Contract Award (DAC).  What is your proposed delivery of the entire initial quantity to the required location in Iraq in DAC?


Note: This number of days must match the number included in Section B.

4.  Availability

a. Are you currently in production of the offered item (dealers should so state)?  What is the annual volume of production of the offered item?

b. What is the routine production lead time (PLT) after receipt of an order (days/less transportation)?

c. Do you have any of the offered vehicles currently built in inventory or otherwise immediately available?  If so, how many and where are they located?

5.  Lead Times – In support of your proposed delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide your timeline for completion of the following events:


a. Vehicles shipped from inventory (if applicable)

Event







DAC
Deliver to Point of Embarkation (POE) 




Transit from POE to Point of Debarkation (POD)



POD to arrival at FOB point in Iraq**

b. Newly manufactured vehicles

Event







DAC


Complete Manufacturing Process



Delivery to POE



Transit from POE to POD



POD to arrival at FOB point in Iraq**

**Delivery date in DAC to destination point specified in Section B should match Section B fill-in

6.  Manufacturing Details

a. Who is the original equipment manufacturer (OEM) of the offered item, and where is the original manufacturing location?

b. Provide the identity of any country that has provided more that 25% of the value of the end product offered.

c. If applicable, what is the nature of your relationship with the OEM?  Provide a POC at the OEM familiar with this relationship (the POC must be able to communicate in English)


Name


Title


Telephone Number


Address


E-mail address (not website address)

d. If the Offeror is planning on accelerating the delivery of the item, explain the steps you will take that will reduce the normal PLT or transportation timeframes.

7.  Shipment Details

a. What is the original location of the vehicles (either manufacturing location or inventory point)?

b. If applicable, identify the port that the vehicles will ship from.

c. How will the vehicles be transported from original location to the POE?

d. How will the vehicles be transported into theatre (POE to POD)?

e. Identify the planned POD.

f. Explain, if applicable, how the items will be transported from the POD to the final delivery point.

g. Provide name of shipping company, phone number and e-mail address of POC with shipping company.


ATTACHMENT 5
Pricing Questionnaire

The Offeror shall fill in their proposed prices as shown below for the proposed unit prices for the First Ordering Period estimated quantity and the Second Ordering Period estimated quantity, and for the CLIN 2001AA manuals:

Vehicle Offered: 



 
Model # 




1st Ordering Period w/Translation Costs:

Translation Cost






$ 



Hardware Unit Price, including Operator Manuals


$ 



Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                 

$ 



One Time Charge for Special Setup/Non-Recurring Tooling

$ 



Total Unit Price (same as price for “First Ordering Period 
w/Translation Costs” in Schedule of Supplies/Services)

$ 



1st Ordering Period without translation costs:

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                           $ 



Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                             $ 



Total Unit Price (same as price for “First Ordering Period without

Translation Costs” in Schedule of Supplies/Services)

$ 



Supplemental Manuals

Total Unit Price (same as price for “Supplemental Manuals”

in Schedule of Supplies/Services)




$ 



2nd Ordering Period:

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                           $ 



Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                           
$ 



Total Unit Price (same as price for Second Ordering Period in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                            
$ 



ATTACHMENT 6

Small Business Questionnaire 

Small Business Participation Questionnaire

1.  All Offerors shall provide the following information:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)



SB

SDB

WOSB

VOSB

SDVOSB

HUBZoneSB

HBCU/MI

* Includes first-tier subcontractors only. Interdivisional transfers are considered subcontracts.  Includes prime Offeror participation if the prime is a U.S. small business concern.

Example:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)


$1,000,000


…100%

SB




$   100,000


….10%

SDB




$       5,000


 ....05%

2.  All Offerors shall provide the names of small business concerns, including the prime Offeror if a small business concern, who would participate in the proposed contract, the small business classification of each small business concern (i.e., SB, SDB, WOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, HUBZoneSB, HBCU/MI), type of supply and service, and the total estimated dollars for their subcontract, substantially in the format that follows:

Base Year



Name of Small
Small Business      Supply or Service  Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

Example:

Name of Small
Small Business 
Supply or Service
Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

ABC, Inc.

SB


transmission

$10,000

EFG, Inc.

SDB


packaging

$  5,000

XYZ Co

SB


chassis

$100,000



(Prime Offeror)
